
From: Martin, Jeff
To: pearsonse@cityofgainesville.org; John Mousa
Cc: murryfj@cityofgainesville.org
Subject: FW: Beazer Stormwater Sampling and Analysis Plan
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:12:14 AM
Attachments: 20110617_Letter_SWSAP.pdf

20110617_SWSAP.pdf
20110617_WeirDrawings.pdf

Stu,
Attached is an update from Beazer’s. The completion of construction is due by 3 months of permit
issuance, and the survey is due with 4 months of permit issuance (Section VI of the permit). I will
contact the consultant as it was my understanding that construction related requirements  would
be submitted sooner. Thanks,
Jeff
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received.
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: Council, Greg [mailto:Greg.Council@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 4:04 PM
To: Martin, Jeff
Cc: 'Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov'; Brourman, Mitch (Pittsburgh) NA; 'Angie Gatchie'; Warner, James;
dthal@envstd.com; Hank Pappert; John Helton
Subject: Beazer Stormwater Sampling and Analysis Plan
 
Hello Jeff,
 
We received the final stormwater permit (FLS711462) today.
 
On behalf of Beazer East, Inc., please find attached a cover letter, a stormwater sampling and analysis
plan, and preliminary outfall weir drawings.
 
Per our conversation today, we are transmitting this to you as an electronic submittal in lieu of a hard-
copy transmittal.
 
Please contact Mitchell Brourman or me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Greg
 
Gregory W. Council, PE | Principal Engineer
770.619.9950 Ext. 103 | Mobile: 404.310.8403 | Fax: 770.619.9903
Greg.Council@tetratech.com
 
Tetra Tech GEO
1165 Sanctuary Parkway | Suite 270 | Alpharetta GA  30009 | www.tetratechgeo.com
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system.
 

mailto:Jeff.Martin@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:pearsonse@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:jjm@alachuacounty.us
mailto:murryfj@cityofgainesville.org
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Jeff.Martin@dep.state.fl.us
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PROPOSED 10'X10'
SAMPLER PAD
TOP = 169.5


PROPOSED WEIR
SEE SHEET C-101


FOR DETAILS
TOP OF WALL= 168.0


BOTTOM OF WEIR = 164.0
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SEE SHEET C-101
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TOP = 166.5
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OF RIP RAP AS SHOWN
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PROPOSED WEIR STORM WATER OUTFALL STRUCTURE


201 EAST PINE STREET SUITE 1000
ORLANDO, FL 32801


407-839-3955  FAX: 407-839-3790


SITE PLAN
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SWALE DETAIL 1
SCALE: N.T.S. -



http://www.tetratech.com/





NOTE:


1. REINFORCING BARS SHOULD HAVE STANDARD DEFORMATIONS AND A YIELD STRENGTH OF 40,000 psi.


2. ALTERNATE VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS MAY BE TERMINATED AT THE MIDHEIGHT OF THE WALL.
EVERY THIRD BAR MAY BE TERMINATED AT THE UPPER THIRD-POINT OF THE WALL HEIGHT.


3. THE WALL SHOULD HAVE HORIZONTAL JOINT REINFORCEMENT AT EVERY COURSE OR ELSE A
HORIZONTAL BOND BEAM WITH TWO #4 BARS EVERY 16".


4. WEIGHT OF ASSUMED SOIL BACKFILL (GRANULAR SOIL WITH CONSPICUOUS CLAY CONTENT) IS 1000 pcf
AND EQUIVALENT FLUID PRESSURE IS 45 pcf. THERE IS NO SURCHARGE AND MAXIMUM SOIL BEARING
PRESSURE IS 1,500 psi.


5. CONCRETE SURFACE - REPAIR ALL HOLES AND HONEYCOMB AREAS. APPLY FINISH COAT OF
THOROSEAL OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT PRODUCT. FOLLOW MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED
INSTALLATION PROCEDURES.


(2) #4 HORIZ


1.
00


'


8.00' WALL
SEE NOTE 1


3"
 C


LE
AR


.


2"
 C


LE
AR


.


20"


6.
00


'


12"


HORIZONTAL JOINT
REINFORCEMENT OR


(2) #4 @ 16" O.C. AT
BOND BEAM


#7 @ 24" O.C.
VERT


#7 @ 24" O.C. 6"X6" KEY


#5 @ 21" O.C.
#3 @ 12" O.C.


EL. 168.0


ROUGHENED SURFACE
OR KEYWAY BELOW WALL


EL. 162.0


EL. 161.0


SECTION


#7 @ EDGE OF
WEIR OPENING


#4 @ 16" O.C.
HORIZSECTION


EL. 168.0


EL. 164.0


EL. 163.5


EL. 162.5


EL. 166.5


EL. 156.5


PROPOSED
NON-WOVEN


FILTER FABRIC
UNDERLAYMENT
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PROPOSED WEIR STORM WATER OUTFALL STRUCTURE


201 EAST PINE STREET SUITE 1000
ORLANDO, FL 32801


407-839-3955  FAX: 407-839-3790


WEIR AND SWALE DETAILS


PROPOSED WEIR
DETAILS 1
SCALE: N.T.S. -


PROPOSED SKIMMER
DETAIL 2
SCALE: N.T.S. -
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